


From:  < @ec.europa.eu>  
Sent: 10 January 2022 11:47 
To:  < @croplifeeurope.eu> 
Cc:  @ec.europa.eu>;  
< @ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: RE: Cumulative impact assessment performed by Wageningen University - follow-up  
 
Dear  
 
Thanks for you mail. It would be appreciated if you can send me the webex link and I will share 
with the others. 
 
From our side present for the meeting will be the following: 
 

 

DG SANTE. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 

 
 

From:  < @croplifeeurope.eu>  
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 10:53 AM 
To:  (CAB-KYRIAKIDES) < @ec.europa.eu> 
Cc:  (SANTE) < @ec.europa.eu>;  
(SANTE) < @ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: RE: Cumulative impact assessment performed by Wageningen University - 
follow-up  
 
Dear   
 
First, I’d like to wish you and your colleagues a happy new year. May 2022 be full of 
success and health.  
 
WUR authors confirmed their availability next Thursday, 13 January 2022, from 09:30 to 
10:15.  
 
In terms of next steps, shall I send you a Webex invite?  
 
Also, could you be so kind as to let me know who will join the meeting? I will share our 
attendees’ list with you too.  
 
Kind regards,  
 

 









 
  

 
 

    
  
  
  
  

 
   

  

  
 

 

OUT OF SCOPE
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